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City of Detroit 

CITY COUNCIL 

LEGISLATIVE POLICY DIVISION 
208 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center  

Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Phone:  (313) 224-4946   Fax:  (313) 224-4336 

 
 
 
 

 
 
  
TO:  Denise Starr, Director 
  Human Resources Department 
 
FROM: David Whitaker, Director 
  Legislative Policy Division Staff 
 
DATE:  March 11, 2022  
 
RE:  2022-2023 Budget Analysis  
 
 
Attached is our budget analysis regarding your department’s budget for the 2022-2023 Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Please be prepared to respond to the issues/questions raised in our analysis during your 
scheduled hearing on Friday, March 18, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.  We would then appreciate a 
written response to the issues/questions at your earliest convenience before or after your budget 
hearing. Please forward a copy of your responses to the Council members, the City Clerk’s 
Office, and the Legislative Policy Division. 
 
Please contact us if you have any questions regarding our budget analysis. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
 
DW:dh:ss 
Attachments: 
Issues and Questions 
HR Department Budget Pages 
 
cc: Councilmembers 
 Auditor General’s Office 
 Hakim Berry, Group Executive 
 Jay Rising, Acting Chief Financial Officer 
 Tanya Stoudemire, Chief Deputy CFO 

Steve Watson, Budget Director 
Felix O'Aku, Agency CFO 
James Tatum, Budget Analyst 

 Gail Fulton, Mayor’s Office 

Derrick Headd 
Marcel Hurt, Esq. 

Kimani Jeffrey 
Edward King 

Jamie Murphy 
Kim Newby 

Analine Powers, Ph.D. 
Laurie Anne Sabatini 

Rebecca Savage 
Ryan Schumaker 
Sabrina Shockley 

Renee Short 
Thomas Stephens, Esq.  

Dr. Sheryl Theriot  
Theresa Thomas 
Ashley A. Wilson 

 
 

David Whitaker, Esq. 
Director 
Irvin Corley, Jr. 
Executive Policy Manager 
Marcell R. Todd, Jr. 
Director, City Planning Commission 
Janese Chapman 
Director, Historic Designation 
Advisory Board 
 
John Alexander 
Megha Bamola 
LaKisha Barclift, Esq. 
Nur Barre 
Paige Blessman 
M. Rory Bolger, Ph.D., FAICP 
Christopher Gulock, AICP 
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Human Resources Department (28) 
 

FY 2022-2023 Budget Analysis by the Legislative Policy Division 
 

Issues and Questions 
 
The mission of the Human Resources Department (HR) is to provide services and implement 
programs that attract, hire, retain, and support a qualified and talented workforce committed to 
providing timely, quality services to City of Detroit citizens, employees, businesses, and visitors 
in an environment that contributes to the City’s objectives. 
 
The Human Resources Department consists of several divisions and sections that provide a full 
range of personnel and other services to City departments and agencies in accordance with the 
City Charter: 
 

• The Office of Recruitment  
• The Office of Employee Services 
• The Office of Labor Relations 
• The Benefits Administration Office 
• The Office of Policy, Planning and Operations 
• The Office of Talent Development and Performance Management 
• Classification and Compensation 

 
Issues and Questions 
 
(Page B28-4) General Fund expenses for HR increases by $1,417,077 (10.6%) in FY 23, due 
primarily to a $1,521,889 increase in Salary & Wages (21%), a $109,066 increase in Employee 
Benefits (4%), a $16,900 (34.2%) increase in Operating Supplies, a $47,022 (5%) increase in 
Operating Services and a $2,000 increase in Other Expenses, which is offset by $279,800 (-
12.1%) decrease in Professional & Contractual Services.   
 

 
 
As illustrated in the chart above, as of 1/1/22, the department has 13 vacancies.1  The Mayor has 
recommended no changes in positions in FY 23. 
 

1) Please discuss the status of the 13 vacancies.  
 

2) How long have the vacancies existed?   
 

3) What is the level of turnover savings2 budgeted for HR in FY 23? 
 

 
1 As of 1/1/2022, there were 92 actuals out of 105 budgeted positions for FY 22 (Page B28-3). 
2 Turnover savings reflect the amount of money saved when a budgeted position remains unfilled or is under-filled. 
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4) What are the vacant positions in HR and how will filling them affect the department’s 
day-to-day operations? 
 

5) Please explain why salaries & wages increase by $1.52 million, or by 21%, in FY 2023 
when there is no increase in the number of budgeted positions in FY 2023. 
 

6) Does HR know of any departments where City employees working remotely on a hybrid 
basis has negatively impacted the delivery of City services? 
 

7) How has HR worked with departments to ensure the safety of City employees as more 
come back to work in person? 
 

8) Besides the Policy Department, in what City departments is there a high level of turnover 
due to the City not providing competitive wages? 
 

9) Does HR feel City employees could take advantage more of the training that is offered by 
HR? 
 

10) Please briefly detail the department's new expense initiatives, new capital funding 
requests, operational reforms and savings proposals, and new revenue 
initiatives/proposals to be implemented in FY 2023. Please provide which 
appropriation/cost center the new initiative/request/proposal are impacting in FY 2023.  
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